
To whom it may concern, 

 

I require to amend the DA2023/025 to downsize the shed from a 24mx15m to a 25mx10m 
shed as I do not require it to be so large. And the less I spend on the shed more can be spent 
on the house build. 

I did not put in the original DA2023/025, this was already done before we purchased the 
land last year and I have also changed the loca�on of roller doors and personal access doors 
to beter suit my required needs. 

I also wish to add the Wet area as per plan to have a shower, toilet and basin to be plumbed 
in when the house and sep�c are installed. 

 

Regards, 

 

Damon Watson. 
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